
Page 1 of 2 
 

 Procurement Management Department 
2115 Second Street, 1st Floor 

Fort Myers, FL  33901 
Main Line:  (239) 533-8881 

Fax Line:  (239) 485-8383 
www.leegov.com/procurement 

Posted Date:  July 7, 2022 
 
Solicitation No.: RFP220363DWJ 
 
Solicitation Name:  Library Self-Check and RFID Security System  
  
Subject:   Addendum Number 3 
 
The following represents clarification, additions, deletions, and/or modifications to the above referenced bid. This 
addendum shall hereafter be regarded as part of the solicitation. Items not referenced herein remain unchanged, including 
the response date. Words, phrases or sentences with a strikethrough represent deletions to the original solicitation. 
Underlined words and bolded, phrases or sentences represent additions to the original solicitation. 
 
1. ATTACHMENT: NONE 

 
2. QUESTIONS/ANSWERS 

1. Will the winning vendor be responsible for removing current equipment being 
replaced? 

Answer 
No, the winning vendor will not be responsible for removing current equipment 
being replaced. The removal of existing equipment will be completed by the 
County. 

  
2. We would like to request a one-week extension to the due date. 

Answer 

The proposal opening date/time shall remain as stated within the solicitation 
document. Proposals are due Wednesday, July 13, 2022 by 2:30 PM to the Lee 
County Procurement Management office located at 2115 Second Street, 1st Floor, 
Fort Myers, FL 33901.  

  

3. 
Regarding the 52 self-checkout stations - what is the breakdown between 
kiosk/freestanding and tabletop units? Does the Library need credit/debit and/or cash 
payment devices? Media unlocking? Novelist? Any other add-ons to be considered? 

Answer 

Vendors should provide costs for kiosk/freestanding and tabletop units, if 
available, so that the County can determine the best solution for each location. 
Vendors should include costs to add credit/debit payment terminals to the self-
check kiosks to pay fines and fees. Vendors should include costs for integrated or 
attachable media unlocker options, if available. All hardware, software, and add-
ons required as part of the proposed solution should be detailed and included in 
the pricing portion of the proposal. Any additional options and respective costs 
beyond the scope of the proposal can be provided in a separate section.     

  

4. 12 RFID security gates - what are the dimensions of the entrances? Please confirm 
single, dual, or triple aisle, etc. configurations. 

Answer 
The libraries are open to the public if the vendors need to conduct due diligence 
and field measurements. The library addresses and security gate configurations 
are listed within Addendum 1.  
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BIDDER/PROPOSER IS ADVISED, YOU ARE REQUIRED TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS 
ADDENDUM WHEN SUBMITTING A BID/PROPOSAL.  FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THIS 
REQUIREMENT MAY RESULT IN THE BIDDER/PROPOSER BEING CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE. 
 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS ARE AND SHALL 
REMAIN THE SAME. 
 
    ________________ 
Procurement Analyst – David Jones 
Procurement Analyst Direct Line:  239-533-8864 
Lee County Procurement Management 
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